

From: Tracy Johnson

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: December 11, 2013

Subject: FCC File# 0257-EX-RR-2013

Message:

File No. 0257-EX-RR-2013

Ref. 22026

Ms. Nguyen:

Regarding your recent request for FAA coordination for File No. 0257-EX-RR-2013 pursuant to Ref. 22026, BAE Systems notes that FAA coordination was timely requested but has not yet been completed.

The FAA coordinator's automatic reply email states that the coordinator is not currently in the office and will not be back into the office until December 23, 2013, and that the coordinator is "overloaded with assignments".

Accordingly, it is requested that an additional 30 days be provided to allow the FAA to complete the requested coordination.

Please advise if you have any questions regarding this status report and request for additional time.

Finally, this is to confirm that - as explained by email on November 19 - with respect to your request for FAA coordination for the 940.4-1200 MHz band, BAE Systems notes that the license for Station WF2XUB does not contain any frequencies within this band. Accordingly, coordination is not being requested for such band.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems